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RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
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DATE: 28 June 2012

ENQUIRIES: Ms Katie Smuts
Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
E-mail: ksmuts@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za

DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/3/1/473/
OURREF:  9/2/074/0002

Mrs Ceruschia Venter
EnviroAfrica

PO Box 5367
Helderberg

7135

Dear Mrs Venter,

Re: Proposed Roma Solar Energy Facility at Daniélskuil, Erf 753,
Northern Cape Province

Having reviewed the Archaeological Impact Assessment for the proposed Roma Solar
Energy Facility at Daniélskuil, SAHRA notes that the archaeologist surveyed the
development area that has been disregarded in favour of the alternative site. As
such, the information provided in the AIA is insufficient for SAHRA to make a
comment on the potential heritage resources located the site and the risk of impact
the development poses to them.

SAHRA therefore requests that an AIA of the proposed development location be
compiled and submitted to our office. We will then issue a response to it so that it
can be considered by the Department of Environmental Affairs prior to issuing
Environmental Authorisation.



Yours sincerely

PP Mrs. Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Copy: PHRA MR Andrew Timothy

Appendices:  See www.asapa.orgza for list of CRM Archaeologist




